
Valorie Moore 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Toni Earnhart 
Wednesday, October 22, 2014 3:13 PM 
Valerie Moore 
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Subject: Docket No. 140175-WU Crestridge Utilities, LLC. SARC fee $1000 n ("') 

0 
__... 

n :!. N 
1 3': w 
rn zn 

~ ;o(f> 
~- :X 11 Docket 140175-WU 

0 CP. :z: :ile Edit View Help .. 
0 ~ GJ ~ [!0 Qocket # I Count: 89 of 145 

General Progmods Commissioners Documents 

J3 
rn 
0 
m 
< n-; 
0 
-i-t 
-c 
([;, 

0 

Docket Title __________________________ _ 

[ Applic~ion for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Crestridge Utilities , LLC Q__Y\ ~ \0 '-'\ \ 

Docket .!.!.tilities ________ _ 

CODE 

~ Crestirdge Utilities, LLC 

File Edit View Help 

~I Qocument # I Order# I Count: 1 of 1 

Document Details 

Document Number: 05789-14 

Order Number: 

SuffiX/Affected Company: WU Crestirdge Utilities, LLC 

Date Filed: 10/10/2014 

Page Count: 2 

~----o_n-_lin_e_F_ilin_g_s ___ ~l [~----=P~D_F~~---~ 
Confidential Fine I Settlement 

Confidentiality Details Motion Fine Assessment 

Document Type: Other Filed in Docket(s): 

Comm. Conference Date: I I 140175-WU 

Comm. Conference ~em: 

Primary Docket: 

Document Description: AFDIMaurey - Copy of letter dated 1 0/10/14 to Crestridge/Smallridge "' 
advising utility is eligible for a SARC; $1 ,000 filing fee due by 11/7/14. 
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R{·; l>t~ckct 1'\u. 14(1175-\\T - Application for stafT-assbtcd mil' can· ir1 l'~scu C<• unt~ h) 
Cr{"t l·idgc l' lililic,, Lt.(' 

Dear\ lr. Smalhid~c: 

\\ c ha\'c dcll;rm tll'.xl digibiht) for SlafT ~"i.l>Hmce in the abcn ~ refcn:no:d t:t'<' fik-d I'>} 
Cr.:,tridgc (itilitics. I.LC cCn;'1ridgc or t:tilil~ l We: finJ thai the llulit} i~ ch!!1hlc l(lf the ~:~If 
!t.,,lstd rate cJsc (SARC) til in):. 

l11c ~tafT engineer In~ dctcnnin..>d the filing fcc an lhi~ r:~tc case 1s $1.000 Th..: lcx· 1s b.L,"<i C\0 

the cap:.aei t~ of tlk.' lllhl~ 's !>~swrm: 3S provi&d by Section 367.145{::!1 of lhc rtonda Sl:ltUt{'S. Th.: 
liling (=:~.-.. mu~l l'C r,,.,.,,cd b~ \lu,emb.!r 7. 2014. which is the o!ll t:J lihng date lor thb r:llc ~-.-. 

~-.:Hun ~67.0'11(::!).1-lond:t Statutes. provides: 

l ron tihnJ! :m :ll'!'hc:uion for tt:" r.ucs. the u1tl1t~ sh:!JI m:ul ~cor.' of the o~rJ>Ia~..lll<llt 
to the chtcfcxccuti".: oflic..'f oflhc ~'ermng body ol ca.:h count} ''ithin the "-T\'ICl' 

an:.1.~ mdudcd tn the r-Jtc request. l'he govenung. bodv ma} pctiti,,n th~ comml\~i•lf' 
lor lc.l\c to mlcrv~11l' m lh1.· mtr change proct:c~ing iUld the commiS~inn ~hull gr;mt 
mtcm:nor ~tutu~ tn :U))' go,·.:ming body that files u pc.:tiuon. 

Plea....- illr\HirU <H;(lp~ ofCrc~ndgc's application for a 'ARC ltlth<: (hu:l b:~x'llttV\.' Ollic\.'f 
nl P.1~11 C't,unt~ .h r~·quircd h) bw. and cupy thc C'nmm1.;sion as prool that an ;trplical ion ''as 
lim< .1rd..:d 10 them 
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Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone 850-413-6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 
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